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November 20, 2009

To: Licensing and Standards Committee
From: Etobicoke York Community Council
Subject: Activities at Certain Business Establishments in the

Etobicoke York District (Item EY31.22)

Etobicoke York Community Council at its meeting on November 10, 2009, in part:

“4, Referred the attached communication (November 6, 2009) from Mr. Tim Lambrinos,
Executive Director, Adult Entertainment Association of Canada to the Licensing and
Standards Committee for appropriate action, including clarification on the definition of
“prohibited activity” as stated in the communication.”

You can view this item and any background information in the Etobicoke York Community
Council’'s Decision Document posted on the City of Toronto’s website at:

http://www.toronto.ca/legdocs/mmis/2009/ey/decisions/2009-11-10-ey31-dd.htm

City Clerk

Att:  (November 6, 2009) Letter from Mr. Tim Lambrinos
EY31.22 Extract from Decision Document, Etobicoke York Community Council
Meeting on November 10, 2009
(May 11, 2009) Report from the District Manager, Municipal Licensing & Standards,
Etobicoke York District

C. Manager, Municipal Licensing and Standards, Etobicoke York District
Executive Director, Municipal Licensing and Standards
City Solicitor
Mr. Tim Lambrinos, Executive Director, Adult Entertainment Association
of Canada
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